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Manglu-mukh Village a.k.a Anjiram Village 

Established in 1907 

 

Manglumukh Village a.k.a Anjiram Village Founded by Late Anjiram Daolagajao in 1907. 

 

 

Manglumukh Village was founded by Late Anjiram Daolagajao in 1907 is a Dimasa Kachari Tribe 

Village. The name Manglumukh was derived from Manglu river and Dhansiri river. Where Manglu 

refers from “Manglu River” and Mukh or Bra refers to Confluence (a coming or flowing together, 

meeting, or gathering at one point i.e manglu and dhansiri river). 

 

It was in 1907 that the Late. Anjiram Daolagajao established the village on the banks of Manglu 

river and Dhansiri river. Prior to this there were no villages within the perimeter of 20 to 25 

kilometers. During that time Mr. A.N. Davis was the Deputy Commissioner of the Naga Hills then. 

The whole land or area was all covered by jungles and deep forest and infested with wild animals. Till 

the end of 19th Century there were no settlement of any other tribes in the area only Dimasa Kachari 

Tribe were early settlers in that area. 

 

 

The land was fertile and the life in the village was going on smoothly but however after 15 to 16 years 

of village establishment the village was struck upon by natural calamities (such as no proper 

healthcare facilities etc.) and claimed many souls and lives of the village. Life become very difficult 

to live on the present site. Therefore, they shifted to Manglu-bra (“bra” means confluence in Dimasa 

language) thereafter, the village came to be known as Manglumukh, the village which was under 

Dimapur district. The Village was under Dimapur district till 2021 and now the District was changed 

to Chümoukedima district. The Chümoukedima district was created on December 18, 2021, and was 

inaugurated on June 29, 2022. 

 

 

The place where Anjiram Daolagajao first established the village on the bank of Manglu and 

Dhansiri river, the place is now under Peren District of Nagaland. 

 

 

According to J.H. Hutton tour diaries in the Naga Hills Date 8.1.1921 he says that “Manglu-mukh 

village has only seven houses” in 1921. 

Ref: https://wwwe.lib.cam.ac.uk/nagas/record/r72145.html

https://wwwe.lib.cam.ac.uk/nagas/record/r72145.html


 

Manglumukh Village has Sub-Centre Healthcare Facilities and Forest Camp of Ntangki National 

Park. 

 

 

The G.Bs of Manglumukh Village since the establishment of the village is as under: 

 

SL No. Name Year 

1 Late. Anjiram Daolagajao 1907 to 1950 

2 Late. Monsiram Haflongbar 1950 to 1958 

3 Late. Mamaidao Hojai 1958 to 1973 

4 Late. Dombor Hojai 1973 to 1980 

5 Late. Dijen Haflongbar 1980 to 1998 

6 Shri. Ramesh Haflongbar 1998 to 2013 

7 Shri. Jeeten Nunisa 2013 to date... 

 


